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Wilton Manors Historic Structures

Historic Landmark Sites approved by the Wilton Manors City Commission:

1. Richardson Historic Park and Nature Preserve, 1937 Wilton Drive
2. Wilton Manotrs Woman’s Club, built in 1955, 600 NE 21st Court

Historic House plaques awarded by the Wilton Manors Historical Society:

1. Dave Turner home at 437 ne 227 St. Major developer and first Mayor (1947-1952)

2. Alvar Hagen home at 500 NE 19 St. Major developer and first President of the Village
Council (1947-1952)

3. Perry Mickel home at 300 NW 25% St. Willingham’s righthand man, major developer, second
Mayor (1952-1955). The house originally faced NW 3t Avenue.

4. William Miller home at 732 NW 220 St. City Attorney for 32 years (1952-1984)

5. Carl Hiaasen home at 601 NE 215t Court. Only known extant house built as part of
Willingham’s development in 1926

6. John Pedersen home at 2125 NE 5% Ave. He was a major developer in the 1940’.

7. Mary Crum home at 1625 NE 24t Street. She was the principal at Wilton Manors
Elementary School for 19 years.

8. Arthur Chabot houses at 2011 NE 3 Terrace and 2007 NE 3 Avenue. He was a member
of the first Village Council and City Council (1947-1952).

The Wilton Manors Historical Society has also awarded Historic Structure plaques to commercial and
non-residential entities.

1. Barton and Miller Cleaners at 2600 North Dixie Highway

2. Kalis Funeral Home at 2505 North Dixie Highway

3. Dairy Queen at 1950 Wilton Drive

4. Tropics Restaurant at 2000 Wilton Drive. Part of this building was Al Hagen’s real estate
office and the first functioning Village Hall in the late 1940’s.

Kiwanis Club House at 2749 NE 14™ Avenue
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The Historical Society wanted to award a plaque to the Robinson Beauty School, built in 1965 on NE
26" St. by the world-renowned architect Dan Duckham. The building was later the headquarters of
the Boys and Girls Club of Broward County. In 2006, it was purchased by Louis Shuster. Mr.
Shuster did not want formal recognition because he thought it would hurt his chances to
subsequently sell the building. It won the WLRN choice for one of the top three buildings in
Broward County in 2012. (Supporters of the Stranahan House supporters were stuffing the ballot
box and we won. WLRN said it was a virtual tie for first place.)



